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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Cc: Kevin Burns; Barry Riley

Subject: [EXT] FW: SWD APPLICATION PROTESTS

Gentlemen:

Mewbourne Oil Company has reached an agreement with Blackbuck Resources, LLC. therefore we withdraw our protest
to their two SWD applications noted in our attached February 7" email. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W-903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

From: Tim Harrington

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-
Coss@state.nm.us>; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Subject: SWD APPLICATION PROTESTS

Mewbourne Qil Company is filing a protest to the following SWD applications that were recently submitted by Blackbuck
Resources, LLC:

SWD -2368 - Feathergrass Fee SWD #1 -Sec 27, Twp 19S, Rge 35E
SWD- 2369 - Wildrye Fee SWD #1 - Sec 20, Twp 19S, Rge 35E

We are the oil and gas operator of the lands where these wells have been proposed. Thanks.

Tim Harrington
Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W- 903-561-2900 (Ext 7647)
C—832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com




